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RELEASE IN PART B5 

From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivanil@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Sunday, December 11, 2011 10:27 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Re: Honduras 

Yes, that makes sense on the threshold compact. Let me track down the prison issue. 

	Original Message 	 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 10:20 PM 
To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Subject: Re: Honduras 

	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanil@state.gov]  
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2011 08:12 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Honduras 

Here is a bootleg of the WHA/EEB note: 

Honduras was the second country to receive an MCC compact, worth $205 million over 5 years; it was the first country 
to conclude its compact, in September 2010. The MCC compact was extremely successful — improvement of 350 miles 
of roadways and increased agricultural activity, with more 7,000 farmers moving to the production of to higher-value 
crops. The compact also promoted passage of a secured transactions law that is a regional model for expanding access 
to credit. 
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